










REFERENCE 
 
 
 

Reference For (Firm/Company):  DB CIVIL CONSTRUCTION  
 

Company & Person Completing Reference: (Company & First and Last Name of Person Completing 
this Form): 

 
Company Name:  City of Casselberry, Florida  

 

First Name, Last Name:  Lynn Jarrell  
 

PHONE #: 407-262-7725 ext 1751  Email: ljarrell@casselberry.org 
  

 

1. Describe the work contracted to firm/company.  DB Civil was contracted to install 4800 
LF of new 12” & 16” HDPE FM pipe via open cut, jack and bore and 
directional drilling. The scope of work also including installation of in-
ground ARV’s, plug valves, flow meter and biosolids transfer pump. The 
work started at the City’s Master L/S and was tied into an existing valve 
that flows into our treatment plant. DB Civil was also to around 7000LF of 
existing abandoned FM along with grouting the newly abandoned FM, 

 
 

2. Was the work completed on time?  No, the project was scheduled to complete in 
240 days and the city extended for an additional 90 days making the 
completing a total of 330 days.  

 
 

3. Were you satisfied with the final results?  Yes, the system is operational as per 
design/RFI’s. 

 
 

4. Did you implement their recommendations?  RFI’s were created and submitted for 
review based on questions/suggestions/changes that DB Civil were 
requesting. All RFI’s were sent to the Engineer of Record for 
review/approval/denial and any changes that may have been needed to 
continue moving forward with the project. 

 
 

5. Did you encounter any problems? There were multiple problems that occurred 
throughout the project. The company did not have the experience they 
stated they had when it came to installing the scope of work outlined in the 
bid. The contractor changed superintendents often and it felt as if the project 
was starting from the begin with each new superintendent. 



 

 
 
 

6. How would you rate the company on a scale of 1 to 5 (low to high) on the following: 

Professionalism         3  

Qualifications         1  
 

Final Product          4  
 

Cooperation           2  
 

Reliability           3  
 

7. Would you contract with this company again? 
 

Yes    No    X  Maybe    
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